Helen Booth

T
From: McDermott, Daniel {Danief.McDermott@uup!cﬂ.co.gfg]u.__”_,__1 e
Sent: 28 March 2013 12:53 e
To: planning
Subject: 3/2013/0231
Attachments: 1301.doc
)
1301.doc (80
KB)

<<1301.doc>> Please find United Utilities response attached.

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:

1301.doe

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending oxr
receiving certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to
determine how attachments are handled.

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual to whom it
is addressed. It may contain legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise
be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this Message in error or there are any
problems, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from your computer.
You must not use, disclose, copy or alter this message for any unauthorised purpose.
Neither United Utilities Group PLC nor any of its subsidiaries will be liable for any
direct, special, indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being passed
on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of this message by a third party.

United Utilities Group PLC, Haweswater House, Lingley Mere Business Park, Lingley Green
Avenue, Great Sankey, Warrington, WAS5 3Lp Registered in England and Wales. Registered No
6559020

www.unitedutilities. com
www.unitedutilities.com/subsidiaries







- United Utilities Water PLC
n ’ e Developer Services & Planning
tx b & Thirtmere House
U t ' l ’ t I e S Lingley Mere Business Park
Lingley Green Avenue
Great Sankey
Warrington WAS 3LP

Telephone 01925 678307
Planning.liaison@uuple.co.uk

Ribble Valiey Borough Council Your ref: 3/2013/0231
Council Officers, Church Walk Ourref: DC/13/1301
Clitheroe Date: 28-MAR-13
BB7 2RA

Dear Sir/fMadam

Location: Ashton Eastham Street Clitheroe
Proposal: Erection of replacement dwelling

With reference to the above planning application,
I have no objection to the proposed development,

This site must be drained on a separate system, with only fou! drainage connected into the
foul sewer. Surface water should discharge to the soakaway/watercourse/surface water
sewer and may require the consent of the Local Authority. If surface water is allowed to be
discharged to the public surface water sewerage system we may require the flow to be
attenuated to a maximum discharge rate determined by United Utilities.

A separate metered supply to each unit will be required at the applicant's expense and all
internal pipework must comply with current water supply (water fittings) regulations 1999.

Should this planning application be approved, the applicant should contact our Service
Enquiries on 0845 7462200 regarding connection to the water mains/public sewers.

United Utilities offer a fully supported mapping service at a modest cost for our water mains
and sewerage assets. This is a service, which is constantly updated by our Property
Searches Team (Tel No: 0870 7510101). it is the applicant's responsibility to demonstrate
the exact reiationship between any assets that may cross the site and any proposed
development

Please note, due to the public sewer transfer, not all sewers are currently shown on the
statutory sewer records, if a sewer is discovered during construction, please contact a
Building Control Body to discuss the matter further.

Yours Faithfully,

Daniel McDermott
Developer Services & Asset Protection
United Utilities

United Unlities Water PLC

Registered in England & Wales No. 2366678
Registered office: Haweswater House,

Lingiey Mere Business Park, Lingley Green Avenue,
Greas Sankey. Warrington, WAS 3LP
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Helen Booth A

From: Steve Hesmondhalgh [steve@stevehes.co.uk]
Sent: 28 March 2013 13:03

To: planning

Subject: FW: 500 KW Wind Turbines

Attachments: image003.emz; image005.emz

My apologies,

! meant to ask for details of planning applications in Ribble Valley {see below)

Steve Hesmondhalgh BA(Hons) MRTPI
Managing Director

Steve Hesmondhalgh & Associates LLP

Chartered Town Planners and Development Consultants

Bishops Barn

Boroughbridge Road, Bishop Monkton

Harrogate, HG3 30N

Office: 01765 677904 Mob: 07792 585330

www stevehes co.uk

Visit us on Facebook and Twitter

http://www.facebook.com/SteveHesmondhalghAssociatestip

https:/ /twitter.com/SteveHesAssoc

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended for the use of the individual or
entily fo whom they are addressed. This communication may contain information which may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the
intended recipient, you are advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
e-mail in error please notify our office immediately on +44 (0) 1642 309449 and destroy the original
message. We reserve the right to monitor all e-mait messages passing through our network. Steve Hesmondhalgh & Associotes LLP is @
limited liabllity partnership registered in England, No. OC377076.

From: Steve Hesmondhalgh [mailto:steve@stevehes.co.uk]
Sent: 28 March 2013 12:21

To: 'planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk'

Subject: 500 KW Wind Turbines

Good afternoon,

i should be grateful if you could send me a list of planning applications within Durham County Councii's
area for 500KW wind turbines.

If its possible to search your database, a list of the following would be helpful:

1. Alist of approved planning applications for S500KW turbines in the last 12 months.

2. Alist of current planning applications - not yet determined for 500KW wind turbines.

Please let me know if | need to deal with this request as a Freedom of Information Request.

Thank you for your assistance.

Steve Hesmondhalgh BA(Hons) MRTP}
Managing Director

Steve Hesmondhalgh & Associates LLP
Chartered Town Planners and Development Consultants
Bishops Barn

Boroughbridge Road, Bishop Monkton

Harrogate, HG3 3QN

Office: 01765 677904 Mob: 07792 585330

28/03/2013
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www stevehes.co.uk

Visit us on Facebook and Twitter

http: / /www.facebook.com/SteveHesmondhalghAssociatesLIp

https; // twitter.com/SteveHesAssoc

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. This communication may contain information which may be privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, you are
advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify our office
immediately on +44 (0} 1642 309449 and destroy the original message. we reserve the right to monitor olf e-mail messages
passing through our network. Steve Hesmondhalgh & Associates LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England, No. OC377076.

28/03/2013



